Susan Passman

From: Solicitations
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 1:28 PM
Subject: HUB Noatification - UC #001734, Household Moving, Relocation Services and Related Products

Good afternoon,

This notice is provided to registered vendors on the State of California Unified Certification Program.
In cooperation with The University of California (“UC”), the following RFP was listed on our website:
RFP #001734, Household Moving, Relocation Services and Related Products

Below is the calendar of events:

Event Date

Issue RFP June 29, 2020 (Monday)
Pre-Proposal Conference July 15, 2020 (Wednesday) 11am
Supplier Deadline to Submit Questions 51?1.; 29, 2020 (Wednesday)

UC Response to Supplier Questions August 5, 2020 (Wednesday)

RFP Due Date (4pm PST) August 13, 2020 (Thursday)
Evaluation Period August 14 — September 14, 2020
Contract(s) Awarded September 15, 2020 (Tuesday)
Negotiations with Awardee(s) September 15 — September 30, 2020
New Agreement Date November 2, 2020 (Monday)

This has been posted on the OMNIA Partners site.
https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/solicitations




Current Solicitations

@ UC Household Moving, Relocation Services and Related Products

UV ISYERE Lead Agency:
L IFORNIA University of California

Responses Due: Thursday, August 13, 2020 before 4:00 p.m. PST

Click here for additional information from CalUSource (Scroll down to locate specific RFP)

Thank you,

OMNIA

PARTNERS

www.omniapartners.com




